ALBERTA L

|WH| HIIMINHHIMN isgie

0 0000 8

The Truth About
Alberta Tar Sands

WHY WERE THEY KEPT OUT OF PRODUCTION?*

By R. C. FITZSIMMCNS — Edmonton, Alberta

=

What Happened to International Bitumen Co. Ltd.

» The Problem of Separation and Pioneered

HD soduction of Oil From These Sands?
9574 |

C23 ==

A3

F56

to Gain by Suppressing Their Developme:~t?

*Copyright




Thg: Truth
About

Alberta

Tar Sands




)29

UNIVERSITY
UINDY 11

OF ALBERIA LIBRARY,

FOREWORD

The purpose of this report is to give the original Shareholders of Inter-
national Bitumen Company Limited, a true picture of developments carried
on by their company over many years, and to tell them what happened to
prevent its success after it had reached the stage of commercial production
of oil from the Alberta Oil Sands, and also to inform them how its accom-
plishments were nullified by obstructive tactics in Government quarters
(from which support should have been forthcoming), and to lay before them
proof of the questionable methods used in finally forcing it out of business.
All claims made to that effect are verified either by statements over the
signatures of men in the Alberta Government, or printed in reports put out
by the Government.

Respectfully submitted,

R. C. Fitzsimmons.

WHY TAR SANDS HAVE NOT BEEN DEVELOPED:

You may find it hard to believe that the tar sands were purposely kept out of
production—as claimed in the following pages—unless you understand that the
Major Oil Companies must have Oil reserves so that they know 30 to 50 years
ahead where their next source of supply is coming from. Consequently they spend
Millions of Dollars searching for new fields, but the tar sands was one source of
supply that they did not have to search for and they were determined to have that
held in reserve until all oil ields -—recoverable from wells—ran low, when they would
open up that area. Which, according to their plans, may be another 20 to 30 years.

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

No part of this article can be printed in any form until permission is granted
by the writer.
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MAY 1953.

In the summer of 1922 I went fo McMurray from Spokane, Washingten, to |

investigate the possibilities of obtaining Qil from the Bituminous sand about whichd,,“,

I had heard fabulous reports. While making a careful study of the deposits, I met
a Mr. Kennedy, who was manager of the Alcan Oil Company, a New York concern,
which was drilling wells 50 miles down river from For: McMurray on a location three
miles East of the Athabasca River, which later became part of the holdings of the ‘
International Bitumen Company Limited. ‘
While visiting their works, I was struck with the richness of the deposit, through |
which they were drilling, and decided to purchase the adjoining property which was |
the object of my visit to the district.

Upon further investigation, I was able to trace out the dip in the Devonian Lime-i»'

Stone which formed a different Geological Structure frem the rest of the Tar Sand
Field. I had obtained comnsiderable information aboui this structure, before leaving
Edmonton, from Paul A. Van Aueberg, an Engineer who had done surveying work
in the locality and who had a wide range of. knowledge about the tar ‘sand area.
As a result of my findings, I purchased lease-hcld acreage on that structure, from
private parties, who held them under Peiroleum and Natural Gas rights from the
Dominion Government, which at that time controlled the Natural Resources of the

Province of Alberta. ‘

In the spring of 1925, with a small crew taken in there, I did some test drillinc, .

and exploration work on the deposit at thevery poini where Bitumount plant now
stands. Also, while there that year, I personally made up a small model extraction
plant with which we extracied a few barrels of pure bilumen' (crude petroleum).
Two barrels of this: were .taken teo a chemist who had a pain’ factory in Calgary;
from these many tests were run and a numbker of samples made up of the different
products obtained in these tests. (See List attached.) Some of this oil was sent to
the : Universal Oil Products Co. of Chicago, where tests were made showing 50%
high test gasoline from the cracking mehod. This may truthfully be said to be the |
starting point, which led to the solving of the problem of extracting petroleum and {
its by-products from the Fort McMurray bitumincus sand depoesits cammonly called ‘
“Tar Sands.” [
Experimental work was carried on.through 1926, and in the spring of 1927 a |
bigger crew and better drilling equipmepnf was taken to the property. From then
until the spring of 1939, we drilled wells and test holes to ascertain the extent, depth,
" and richness of the deposit.on that-structure and the amount of over burden.  Part
- of that tme we had two.rigs operating. All this time we had been using Bitumen,
. taken from the drill stems, for reofing and experimental purposes. By now we had
acquired the property formerly owned by the Alcan Qil Co. and hoped to be able to
recover oil from the rich deposit by the applicaticn of steam, so as to render it fluid
enough to pump. 3 ; 3

International Bitumen Company Limited was formed in August 1927. A Do-
..minion charter had been granted for that purpcse on July 18th, 1927. Up.to then ;

operations had been carried on in my name. ‘

In June of 1929, there was a devastating forest fire that nearly wiped us out. s

The whole crew fought day and night for five days, almost without rest, saving all
the rigs and all the buildings but one. . Most of the corduroy road was burned out,
some of which we had immediately to replace. However, we resumed drillng. ‘
In the spring of 1930, after deciding we cculd not successfully pump bitumen |
from drilled wells, we turned our attenfion to the perfecting of an extraction process,
and made up a small extraction plant on the same lines.as the model I made in 1925, |
and separated some 340 barrels of pure bitumen (petroleum), cleaned and dehydrat- |
ed. At this point, we discovered that it was far easier to separate the bitumen from
the sands, than it was to clean it from clay and moisture.

It took several months of trial and error before this system was perfected. 207 .bar-
rels of the finished product were shipped to Edmonton in September of that year,
followed by a smaller carload later that fall.

By this time our exploration work was proceeding in earnest. The Alcan Qil Co.
did not tell anyone else in Canada what they had found. We worked secretly, inso-
far as to what we had, and what we were aiming to do. Our answer to enquiries was
that we were prospecting, and did not know ourselves what we might do, all depend-
ing upon what we found.

We succeeded in doing : L
jthat,-however, and the material had only a trace of dirt, andless than 1% moisture. T
|
|

|
T !

~ No one knew any differently, until we were ready to ship the first carload of
Bitumen in the fall of 1930. So quietly had we worked, the people of Fort McMuray
and Waterways did not know that we were producing oil from the tar sands, until
the captain of the river boat told them he had brought a barge load up river from
our plant that day! . . :

Proof of the efficiency of the process was found in the fact that the material
had only a trace of dirt and less than one per cent moisture. So far this is the only
process that has successfully extracted Oil from the tar sands.

At this point we discovered, that in spite of all the talk that had been going on
for years in Government circles about the great market awaiting the production of
Bitumen from the tar-sands, and the wonderful position in which it would place the
parties who solved the problem, we could not sell a single barrel! We gave two car-
loads to the Commercial Cartage Co. for experimental work, to introduce it for uses
in road paving, etc. (Later they purchased one carload from us.) They paved one
mile of road in Banff Windermere highway in 1931, also some streets in Banff and
Medicine Hat. (See notations about this work by the chief Engineer of National
Parks.) As a result of this work, the Alberta Asphalt Gold Mines Limited placed an
order with us for fifteen carloads for the summer of 1932, but before spring of that
year they cancelled the order.

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR, National Parks of Canada Engineering
Service, Banff, Alberta. July 20th, 1933. Dear Sir,— I understand you are

" interested in the experimental work we did with extracted bitumen from the Mec-

Murray tar sands in our National Parks. In the Fall of 1931 we laid some 200 feet
of roadway on Cariboo Street in Banff with extracted bitumen and which is stand-

‘ing up astisfactorily. This paving was laid to a compacted depth of 2” and rolled

with an 8 ton roller. In September and early October we laid approximately one
mile of paving on the Banff-Windermere road in Kootenay Park at a point some
sixty-six (66) miles west of Banif.

The main feature about this paving was that the aggregate and bitumen were
mixed cold, hauled to the rcad in trucks and then laid in place, being graded by a
power grader and then rolled. This paving is now in its third season and has
passed through two severe winters, and shows no signs of depreciation. At one or
two points there is a slight roll in the bitumen due to shifting of the gravel sub-
grade, but this is not noticeable unless the speed of cars exceeds 40 miles an hour.
The composition of pavement shows no indication of aging or deterioration what-
ever.

Faithfully Yours, J. M. Wardle, Chief Engineer.

R. C. Ftzsimmons, Esq., International Bitumen Company, Edmonton, Alberta.

During the winter of 1930 and 1931 we made application for a patent, based on
the process of extraction we had worked out, through practical application of doing
the work on the ground. In the spring of 1931, a new power driven plant was in-
stalled, with a capacity of 200 barrels per day. About 2,000 barrels were produced, but
as we still could not sell Bitumen, we were forced to shut down. Most of the above
mentioned production was given away in order to acquaint the public with its
superior qualities, and the many uses to which it could be applied.

The Bitumen—in that stage—was excellent for paving, laying Built-up roofs,
processing into Roof Coatings, Plastic Gums, Lap Cement{, Caulking Compounds,
Waterproofing, Marine Gum, Fence Post Preserver, Boat Pitch, Belt Dressing, Mineral
Rubber, and Skin Disease Medicine, but it required a slightly differen{ handling in
processing, and Contractors gave that as an excuse for not buying it, saying, “give
us specification material, and we will purchase it”; this meant a refinery would have
to be erected for that purpose.

In 1931 practically all the above mentioned roofing artcles were being marketed
by the Deacon Company of Calgary, from Bitumen that we gave them free in order
to get it introduced. In 1932 it became evident that we would have to erect a
refinery to turn out standard specification products to meet their demands.

This is where we met our first major obstacle. Until we had solved the problem.

of recovering oil from the tar sands, everything ran smoothly, but as soon -as the
feasibility of production became established, we were obstructed in every move we
made towards financing the intsallation of a refinery. The blocking tactics seemed




to follow a well defined patters, on the part of both the Dominion amd the Alberts
Provincial Governments, regardless of which party was in power, which means that
both were subject to the same pressure groups. One of their favorite methods, when
issuing official reports on develpoment work of the tar sands, was completely to
ignore us and what we had accomplished. For instance, in 1934 we had a share
issue arranged in Montreal. When what was reported to be a complete_ c_letalled
description of development in the tar-sand field was put out by the Publicity De-
partment of the Alberta Government, cur company (which was the on_ly one that
had reached production) was not even mentioned! This was an official report,
issued to the press, and was published in every newspaper in Canada. The result
was that all parties with whom we were dealing said “If the Alberta Government
does not know you, we do not want to.” This killed our financial arrangements as
completely as if they had sent out a special warning against us. A
had a moving picture of our production operations, and conclusive proof of having
shipped a large quantity of the material to Edmonton and Calgary, where it was
utilized, could not overcome the effect of the Government ignoring us in their
official Reports.

The next move was to go to London, England, where we soon aroused much
interest, and reached a tentative agreement with a large concern to advance
$250,000.00, to erect a refinery. This deal was called off as soon as they had con-
tacted Canada. Several other substantial deals were built up, but all were concel}ed
after contacting the Alberta Government, and receiving adverse reports, evasive
replies, or not receiving any replies to their enquiries. There was one reply to the
effect that our company was not known in Alberta, also to a Chicago enquirer, one
of the Deputy Ministers said “International Bitumen Company have nothing to raise
finances on.”

Tn spite of that, however, (late in 1936) we did get sufficient funds to under-
take the installation of a refinery, at which time the extraction plant was enlarged
to approximately 350 barrels per day.

By the fall of 1937, when the refinery was completed, we found it unsa.tlsfactory,
and we had reason to believe that the cause of the trouble was by design rather
than error. We dismissed the party responsible, but it left us without the_ necessary
capital to remedy the defect. In early November, 1937, I went to Chicago, and
through friends there made connection with a financial group in _BOSmn, Mass., W_ho
agreed to put up $300,000.00, subject to confirmation of the claims madp, relative
to conditions of our company. During several interviews, they weqt into every
detail of the operation. Some days later, November 29, 1937, they informed me
that, after making a thorough check-up on all my representations, they were satis-
fied that the information given them was as claimed and all correct. But, phat they
were nob going on with the deal, because the Alberta Government deflplpely was
double-crossing our company. They explained that, in answer to enquiries, they
received a statement from the, then Depubty Minister of Trade and Industry pur-
porting to be a complete report on all developments ever undertaken in the t‘a:r:-
sand field, and International Bitumen Ccmpany was not even mentioned! This
followed exactly the same pattern as in 1934, previously mentioned. Consequently,
we could not raise any money.

In 1938 we went ahead without money. The defects of the Refipery were rem-
edied and in a short run, put through some 4.500 drums of Speciflcat}oq Asphalt,
and 2,000 barrels of Fuel Oil or Charging Stock. Again we ran into dlfﬁqulties of
marketing it. Prospective users informed us that they were told by the big interests,
that if they bought any asphalt from us, they would be cut off from further sup-
plies by them, and that it was doubtful if we could supply all their needs. Con-
sequently no one would buy. The only way that kind of treacherous persecution
could have been overcome, would have been to produce and store a lag'ge amount of
material, so that prospective purchasers could be assured of a plentiul .supply for
all their needs. This required capital to operate, purchase of storage tar_lks, drums,
etc. But we were unable to secure it. That was the fall of 1938. All finances ex-
hausted. The company, in debf. could not realize any immediate cash for the ma-
terial we had on hand. which brought us to a standstill. However, this operation
proved beyond a shadow of doubt, that our system of extraction was cor;'ect. Some
improvements were indicated, although it did good work as it was. We did gell some
fuel oil to the Northern Mining Companies but the amount was not sufficient to
pay the cost of labor and material for the year’s expenses.
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For the next four years we were obstructed in every way, from obtaining the

“necessary finances to carry on continuous production. This, despite the fact that

Canada was importing 97% of its then, Petroleum Production Requirements.

Samples of Bitumen and Asphalt preduced by us were sent to many parts of
the world for testing. Several carloads were sent to the U.S.A. for roofing pur-
poses, and its superior quality over other materials established. -Asphalt (from Tar
Sands) and its derivatives are the best in the world.

Had we been able to sell the asphalt we had on hand in the fall of 1938, we
09u1d’ have continued operations and expanded production enough to supply suffi-
cient asphalt for all the needs of Western Canada, (having in mind high freight
rates against shipping it East). That was food for thought, when it became known,
that the use of asphalt was sharply curtailed during the war. It was all being im-
ported into the country, and sold as high as $74.00 per ton. This was presumably why
we were prevented frcm producing it here.

During each year of work referred to, improvements were being added contin-
uously in way of living quarters, erecting of buildings, the installation of a water
system suitable for winter conditions (this really was a difficult problem), building
cellars to turn frost at 60 below and keep dry. An ice house for fresh meat. in
summer, clearing land for gardens, and growing feed for horses. The importance of
the last two mentioned can scarcely be exaggerated. Owing to the location, they
were of the utmost importance. .

When we began, the whole area was covered with timber, through which we
had virtually to dig our way. Coupled with that, part of the ground was muskeg,
necessitating corduroy roads in order to be able to get anywhere. Then the re-
quirement of suitable boats, boat buildings for winter storage, and much other pre-
paratory work, that I cannot now remember, had to be dealt with. During this
period, I was there the greater part of every year, working the same hours as the
men.

. Well reports and a complete record of everything done were forwarded to Ottawa.
at the end of each year. Leases cost us $1.00 per acre yearly rental, and in addition.
to getting credit for work done, we paid the Dominion Government some $22,000.00
in cash, between the years 1922 and 1930. when the Natural Resources were turned.
over to the Province of Alberta.

All this time, research was being done, and in 1930 we began on the Sulphonat-
ed Bitumen “ICHTULENE,” which we perfected in the spring of 1931. Chemical
Investigations cost money. We had four different refinery companies experiment-
ing with it, in our endeavor to obtain the best advice as to what to install in our
refinery. Among these were the Foster Wheeler, of New Jersey, Jenkins Petroleum
Process Co. of Chicago, Universal Oil Products Co. of Chicago, (these are some of the
the larger companies) and the Bell Refinery of Calgary. In addition, many chemists
have worked on it from many angles — Paints, varnishes, roofing materials and
medicines. In January 1931 the Chicago Laboratories made a complete analysis,
which—we think—is the most comprehensive that has ever been made. ICHTULENE
—a skin disease medicine which was perfected in 1931, was thoroughly tested by prac-
tical application, in the Billings Hospital of the University of Chicago, the Cook
County Hospital in Chicago, and the Greeff Chemical Company in London, England.
All these gave this medicine a high recommendation, and it was eligible for the
British Pharmacopoeia. The Greeff Chemical Company placed an order with us
for 10 tons at a price whech was ther own offer of $1,000.00 per ton. Their estimated
usage per year was about a half a million dollars worth. In spite of all this, we still
could not get funds to secure the equipment necessary to manufacture the medicine.
What we had was made up in a laboratory, which could not supply enough for
commercial production.

In 1942 we tried to interest the Alberta Government in advancing us $50,000.00,
either by way of a straight loan, or as payment against delivery of asphalt. Part
of it was to be used for certain improvements necessary to step up production to
500 barrels per day (one shift), and the balance for working capital, wages, pro-
visions, etc. At that rate of production, it would not have taken many days to
repay it. Had they advanced that sum then, there would not have been any excuse
for their spending over Two million dollars ($2,000.000.00) on a test plant as they
have done since. “THE PLANT WAS ALREADY THERE AND THE TESTS MADE.”
Considerable discussion on this subject took place at the time, proof of which is con-
tained in correspondence still in our possession. The Hon. W. A. Fallow, then
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Minister of Public Works, in a statement to the press said that, “He had been
negotiating with the International Bitumen Co. Limited, which had a plant at the
Tar-sands site, and that the Company was prepared to deliver the goods.” There

was a large amount of material under consideration, but nothing came of it, which “%

was hard to understand when taking into consideration that the Dominion Govern-
ment had restricted the uses of fuel oil and asphalt, so that the demand was much
greater than the supply, thus removing obstacles we had encountered in trying to
market it in 1938. It was pointed out to them that, with the aforementioned sum
of money, our plant could immediately be started up, and by adding improvements
and new units, could soon reach the stage of production whereby we could supply
all their needs in both these connections. ‘

Our creditors all agreed to waive payment of their claims, until we had earned it
out of production, if we could secure the necessary capital to operate. . The Govern-
ment not only turned us down, but continued to obstruct our obtaining aid in other
places, either by disparaging our Company to enquirers, or by ignoring enquiries
altogether. Claiming, in subtsance, that we did not do what the facts proved we
did, and what they actually saw being done. Why was our Company singled out for
persecution, when it was the policy of the Government to assist other companies
under similar conditions? Did they have ulterior motives? Was pressure or influ-
ence brought to bear that would cause them to go against what they saw? e

Once when we had paid the trip—expenses— of two men from Chicago with the -

view of their financing the Company, an official of the Government told them we
had nothing to offer. This was said despite the fact that several men from the
Government had visited our plant, watching it producing, knew the amount of
material shipped out, and what it was being processed into. Besides, we paid the
Government Royalty on production. We also displayed a large number of processed
articles at the Social Credit exhibition. That was when they were featuring the
slogan “What Alberta Makes, Makes Alberta.” We went one better, and added “This
is not only made in Alberta, it is produced from the Alberta ground.” There is a
record of all this. One of their men spent a week at our plant several different
summers, watching it function in good crder. Obviously their intention must have
been purposely to prevent production of oil from tar sands, otherwise their obstrue-
tion would not have been so consistent, and could not have followed such an even
pattern. Had they told the truth about our Company’s part in the development of
that field to all enquirers, we would not have had to ask for assistance, and would
have been producing commercially from 1936 cn, and could easily have expanded
to supply all of Western Canada’s needs for asphalt since 1937, as well as producing
many other useful articles, such as Mineral Rubber, medicine, gasoline, lubricating
oils, etc. We repeat that Canada was importing most of the petroleum products up
until about 1949.

Our operations in 1938 had proved that the “otal cost of taking the sand from
the ground, separating the oil from it, cleaning and refining same was 63c per barrel.
18c for mining, separating and cleaning, and 45¢ for refining and filling barrels for
shipment, including allowance for depreciation. That is, at the then pevailing prices
for labor and other costs, which of course would be higher now. (See table of costs
flow sheet., :

In the fall of 1942, Mr. L. R. Champion came into our Edmonton Office, with
an offer to finance the Company. By this time we were thoroughly convinced that
we could not hope for any help from the Government, so we listened to what he
had to say, which led up to an agreement being reached sometime later. Before
entering into that agreement, however, it was pointed out that certain improve-
ments were essential to successful continuous operation of the plant then in exist-
ence, and that the Company’s indebtedness would all have to be paid and sufficient
capital made available for immediate operations and future expansion.
assured us that, immediately upon signing the contract, money to cover the purposes
indicated would be put up so that we could get the plant into operation in the early
spring of 1943. He further assured us (at the time of signing the agreement). that
all necessary finances were arranged for, and that there need be no delay for lack
of money. With this understanding we entered into an agreement whereby he would
form a new company, take over the assets and all liabilities of International Bitu-
men Company Limited, and give its shareholders One share in the new company
for every Five shares they held in I. B. Company.

i g,

Champion “=*

: By this transaction; Champion got' controlling interest in the new c¢
wmeh_was named -“QIL SANDS LIMITED.” After agreements were s?gnecc)lmglag;vy:
ever, _1t l‘oecamev a different story, and, while he did go through with tile re-
organization gmd exchange of shares, he stalled cn every other promise, nor did he
pay the_credlt‘ors. Provisions were not made for- plant improvements.’ No money
was available for any purpose, until July. Later he insisted, in spite of advice to
the oon_tra-ry, upon the old plant being started up without the improvements, to get
some bitumen in the tgnks to make a showing with the Government an(’i other
parties he was dealing with. He said it did not matter if it was a practical operation
or not, as the benefits he would accrue would more than offset any loss. So, in
September 1943, a small crew was taken to the plant and a few hundred ba,rrelé of
Bitumen were run through and put in storage tanks.

It was the spring of 1944 before orders were i
b placed for the plant improvements
above_ mentioned, and even th_en, he seemed more interested inpsome sc%eme witl':
I\Illgrr;r 111i1m§711:13e n%c;:r:rnment. Atc:i build ia l?lew plant instead of operating the one we had
y was made available, with the result that i 1
before the plant was ready to operate. e e R

I had to use my own money to i i i

; 5 pay freight, running expenses and other things.

Champlor} was in Montreal most .of the time, and as I could not get any sa.tisf-actogry

‘g&;operathn. I tendered my resignation in March 1944, but, as no one was sent to
e my place, I remained on for a time. In June he placed another man in full

charge of operations on the ground which, I later learned, was more for the purpose

of designing a new plant than to operate the one that was there ) s

to be started up Ju§t to show that Bitumen could be produced but noto glo igsrﬁmgc?;ﬁf
ize it while preparing for ere;ctic-n of the new one. The writer took sharp issue with
Mr. Champion for not getting the plant into commercial production before doing
‘a‘.nybhmg" towa}'ds a new one, and on June 30th, sent him the following telegram:
L. R. Champion, 455 St. John Street, Mcntreal, Quebec. With company expenseé
well over a hund}'ed dpllars day working on second plant while not giving proper
direction to starting first one seems acme of inconsistency that might. well prove
fatal to both stop worried R. C. Fitzsimmons.” It did prove fatal to both
See other telegrams and letters on this subject: :

The new equipment finally reached the plant in July 1944, an
the men in charge coq‘ld not make it work. On Augusg’ 21st, 'Chatxim‘;vi-lc}fln vi‘,r;lsé:a&gg
then on the g_round, wired ‘me to return immediately, which I did and b'y Septem-
ber 4th had it operating successfully. When the new equipment was properly in-
stalled in the plant it had the desired effect of smooth operation, and overcoming
the defects as worked out in 1938. It came up to the inventor’s fondest hopes, and
would easily separate 500 barrels of oil per day. ;

While making the adjustments necessary to overcome the difficulties encounter-
ed, I was continua,l_ly hampered by the lack of co-operation of men in key positfilggs.
This becamg SO g:v_ldent and annoying that I took it up with Mr. Champion, point-
ing out the inefficiency of the way they were doing things, and unless a chaﬁge was
made there could not be any worth-while production. He freely admittted that he
knew what they were doing, and that he approved of their actions, as that was the
only way he ooul;d carry his plan through the Government and he was determined
to have them build a new plant cn that property regardless of the cost. I tried to
poinq out “the fqlly of such a move, and what the company had to gain by com-
mercially operatlr}g the plant it had until such time as it could build a larger one
for mass production leave the Government out of it, for the one they would build
would not work successfully in any event; subsequent developments proved that pre-
diction to be 100% correct. It was based on the premise that any tar sand process
that some of thes_e designers were connected with could not possibly work. Their
past failures and immediate ideas were sufficient grounds for forming that opinion.
It was then that Mr. Champion indignantly informed me that it was worth $20,000.00
to him to hav&_e the Government build a plant on that property, and that w’as ‘the
way he was going to handle it. That was the 4th day of Sept-ember, 1944, And as
Mr. Champion curtly informed me that my usefulness was ended and my presence
there no longer desirable, I left for Edmonton the following day. Champion’s atti-
tude as well as the actions of the crew towards me, (who since then have told me they

.were acting under orders) during the whole time I was there, would indicate that

he was disappointed because I succeeded in making the i
’ ¢ . plant work, and
would have suited his purpose better had I failed, and he never would ha&g aJste-nni;‘
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for me had he known that I could succeed, as sustained production might upset
their palns. Most certainly, the obstacles thrown in my way while making the
adjustments were such as to support that belief.

While the separation plant was then working perfectly satisfactorily it was
not allowed to run more than ten days during the whole season! Which is further
indication that it was not intended to produce. Then it was set aside and a new
one built by the Alberta Government. Why? What was the answer? Were they
catering to pressure groups? Would consistent production have upset _thelr plans
by betarying understandings they had with big interests? Was it a deliberate plot
to prevent production, while under the pretense of trying to produce, spending _va_sb
sums of taxpayers’ money to mislead the public (who were clamoring for action)
into believing that, at last, they were going to get results? This goes deeper‘ than e«
just being misled by wrong advice from men who wanted to get their names in phe
forefront of the Tar Sand Development. Be that as it may there can be no question
as to the uselessness of the scheme. ;

Upon my return to Edmonton, September, 1944, I took the matter up with
Hon. N. E. Tanner, the Minister of Lands and Mines, pointing out to him how
impractical and what a waste of funds it would be to build a new pilot or tgst
plant. That there was a good one already there that had been into commercial
production; that, in my opinion the proper procedure would be to run it for one
season to give their Engineers a chance to study the operation to gain knqwledg_e_'\_,
of comparative proportions, in size, for increasing capacity in building a large one
for mass production. (I still think that this was essential.) That if the latter was
contemplated we would be all for it, but to build a new test plant would be u’nsoqnd
and a waste of money, it could serve no constructive purpose. The latter sqggestlon
would still have been correct even if the test plant they built had functioned as
efficienly as the old one, WHICH IT DID NOT. i

Up to now I did not associate their actions with anything other than stub-
borness on the part of L. R. Champion. I did not think for a moment that any one
of the Government would lend weight to anything that was not in the Public In-
terest, and I had no way of knowing then that the Refinery was going to be put out
of working order so that no finished products could reach the market. In ptlj.er
words, part of the plan to have no successful through-put of the then qx1stmg A
plant although it was perfectly capable of doing so. My object was, to apprise Mr
Tanner of the true situation and the way Champion was stalling production with
the existing plant, and that those pressing for a new one might be trying to sell
the Government a bill of goods.

At another meeting a few days later Mr. Tanner showed displeasure. While
not being hostile (he is too much of a gentleman for that) he made it clear to
me that the Government could do nicely without me or my advice. In other words
Mr. Champion was in the saddle, and that was that. From then on I became very
much in disfavor with all parties concerned, and on December 4th, 1944, they
.signed the agreement committing the Government to build a new test plant.

On November 28th, 1944, a new Company known as “Bitumount Holding Cqm- ——
pany” was incorporated with Lloyd Roger Champion and his wife, Ruby Champion,
as the sole members! Here is where the manipulation started: He (Ch?,mpmn)
traded Bitumount, the property owned by Oil Sands Limited, which contained the
rich surface deposit and all the improvements of every kind and description that
the company owned, to Bitumount Holding Company, for other acreage that he
personally held in that district, which contained 200 feet of overburden before reach-
ing the saturated Sands — without going through the legal formality of consqlt-
tng the shareholders, which is required by Law, and in turn had Bitumen Holding
Company pledge that property to the Alberta Government in the agreement signed ..
between them on the aforesaid date of December 4th, 1944. Then defaulted on the
payments and the Government foreclosed and took the whole thing over. Just that
.simple on the face of it, but intrigue is indicated beneath the surface. This; we
claim, was fraudulent manipulation.

It is our contention that Champion made flagrant violations of existing con-
tracts, when he dealt with the Government. And also that the Government money
was not wisely expended by those in charge, after it was put up. (More about this
in supporting testimony.) We mean this waste, in addition to the fact thatvevgn
“i{f the money had been efficiently handled, by careful management, it would Still e,
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have been wasted, as the whole undertaking to build a test plant was uncalled for.
It served no purpose, except to prevent production. Even if it had functioned as
well as the plant it replaced—which it most certainly did not—it could have accom-
plished nothing that could not have been accomplished on a better scale by the
original plant, had that plant been allowed to produce as it was capable of doing.

Had the agreement between Champion and International Bitumen Company
been lived up to (and if the Government had remained out of the picture it might
have been lived up to), production could have been consistent from the spring of
1943. This would have militated against any idea they could have had of building
a new test plant, thus saving the taxpayers the vast sum of money that was
wasted in their stupid noble experiment, as well as providing Canadian consumers
with home production. Which brings us back to their slogan, “WHAT ALBERTA
MAKES — MAKES ALBERTA.”

It was just fifteen years after the problem of extracting Oil from the tar-
sands had been solved, and the first two carloads of Bitumen shipped to Edmonton,
that the Alberta Government undertook the erection of a pilot plant, to see if
they could repeat what had already been done. The only excuse they can offer
for that travesty on the peoples intelligence respecting the necessity of the plant.
is, that they wanted to make tests. Then why in the name of common sense did
they not use some of the 3,500 barrels of Bitumen that were already stored in the
tanks there, and which they have admitted in public statements were there? Or,
why did they not avail themselves of the information obtained from the many tests
that had been made. List of tests follows, and names of institutions that made
them the number of different articles isolated or made up, the number of new
roofs put on buildings, and the many roofing materials processed as far back as
1931, and every year thereafter until Champion and the Alberta Government got
control, and cut off any chance of our obtaining a further supply.

Following is list referred to.—

Gasoline, Kerosene, Benzine, Lubricating Oils, Diesel Oil, Fuel Oil, Cup Grease,.
Axle Grease, Gilsonite, Rusi Proof Paint, Acid Proof Paint, Non-Corrosive Paint,
Shingle Stain and Paints, Barn, Bridge and Elevator Paint, Wagon and Implement
Paints, Black Enamel, Black Varnish, Black Baking Japan, Coach Painters Japan,.
Printers Ink, Analine Dyes, Explosives, Mineral Rubber, Medicine, Roof Coatings
(complete range)—20, Plastic Cement, Caulking Compound, Lap Cement, Felt Paper
Saturant, Marine Gum, Boat Pitch, Belt Dressing, Base for creosote and felt paper,
Sound Deadener in walls, Fire Proof Roofing, Water-Proofing, Insulating Electrical
Work, Battery Sealing Compound, Manufacturing Patent Leather, Lining Walls
of Refrigeration Plants, Lining for Acid Proof Tanks, Binding for Briquetting Fuels,
Asphalt for all specifications. MASTIC,—which in turn has a wide application
of uses, such as, various types of flooring, as in BREWERIES, LAUNDRIES,
LABORATORIES, ARMORIES, POWER MAGAZINES, EXPLOSIVE FACTORIES,
RAILWAYS AND FREIGHT SHEDS, DAMP COURSES, COURSES FOR ARCHES
OF BRIDGES AND VIADUCTS, FOUNDATIONS FOR HIGH SPEED MACHINERY,
ENGINE BEDS AND HEAVY HAMMERS.
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INSTITUTIONS THAT MADE THE TESTS.—

Universal Oil Products CO. . ...c..cvessin TR, e dse i nicago JHinets
Rarhon . BPreaducts. COrDOPAION: «iac o bbrvits ses 48 s oficiSures wuisi€ain «phs 4 2 *
ACDEINR T EAtroloRM  PrOCesSu/Cile s i sprnad » au sl viys siabishole it eth o - ¢ s
Dept. of Deramtology, University of Chicago ........... & daiol. Tk 7 el
Foster WhHeler Eorporatlon . . L T e New Jersey and Chicag
Bureau of Standards, U S. A.

Chicago Laboartories : L h o BN TS A B A v e i T SRR - Chicago, Illinois

General Chemical & Mines Research.
Western Research Corporation
Coroners Chemistry Dept. of Cook County Morgue -
National Research Council, Division of Chemistry ...............
Fuel Research Laboratory ....:... ......

Freeman Laboratories - .
Thomas Anderson, Chemist
R. W. Greeff Chemical Co.
Tested in an English Laboratory in
Charles Knight (Chemist and Expert on Paints)
Calgary Municipal Testing Laboratory
Bell Refinery Co. . :
Steevens & Taylor, Designers and Operators of Refineries
Deegan Roofing Co. ]

Research Department of the University of Alberta
City Engineer’s Department T S A S 3 2 hd -
Kansas City Testing Laboratories of the Cross Co. Kansas City, U.S.A.
Norman L. Armstrong & Co., Analytical & Consulting Chemists = Vancouver, B.C.
Alberta Asphalt Cold Mixes Ltd. Calgary, Alberta
San Francisco & McMurray Oil Refinery Co. Analysis in 1920. .
Rochester Engineering & Centrifugal Corporation Rochester, N.Y.
In addition to the above, there were our own experiments and practical application.

Denver. Colorado
Chicago, Illinois
Ottawa, Canada

o s b BRI BRI L S S L London, England
.................................. Sheffield, “England
% RS S SR D P London England
England in 1919. (
Calgary, Alberta

.................
....... ‘e P PSP I J - G SR S PSS I S S W v

ROOFING REFERRED TO.— . don

Approximately three hundred new (built-up) roofs were applied to Buildings
in Edmonton and Calgary and other points in Alberta, with Bitumen and Asphalt
produced from the Tar Sands, between the time of our first production and the
Fall of 1943.

COST SHEET REFERRED TO.—

COST OF PRODUCING SOLID AND LIQUID HYDROCARBONS FROM BITU-
MINOUS SANDS AT BITUMOUNT (IN 1938)

Detialed operating costs of mining and separation with Plant of 350 barrels per
While we are not listing each one separately we could, if necessary, supply names,
addresses and dates of application. '

day capacity.— —
COST PER BARREL OF BITUMEN SEPARATED
1.8DOT and OVEERERA. ..o iy vioims o o om0 v ssnm bbb oAl gd o b o s Bgtest o O e Kbl - 10 cents
Repairs and Replacements .......c.ceceeeesevescescccnccrccnrercnninns > P
Fuel T Tl T P D S o e SN e 1. =%
Depreciation on-Plant. eqQUIDIAORE. .« - oo oo o sivs cosine odsmn singisi » §umiiaiddliss o B

18 cents _t
Detailed costs after distillation into various products.— el

COST PER BARREL THROUGHPUT

E T R e BT T el e RS S S W e e e AR R 30 cents
Repairs and RepIGCEmMEntS ... .:coossvsossceseconnsalosasisssosnansos g =1
Y ) e SR e e S R red B A e R P g R e s e s - B
Depreciation on Plant equipment and Interest ..............ccc.vvinnen 107, 5
45 cents
—;—

Making a total cost of only sixty-three (63c) cents per barrel for mining and recov-
ering the oil from the sands, clearing and refining it into standardized materials,
and loading it on barges for shipping (not counting cost of container),

In the December 8th, 1944, issue of the Edmonton Journal, the following state-
ment is credited to the Hon. Premier Manning.— ‘It has been established beyond
question that successful and efficient simple process exists for the separation of
the oil from the sands and for its refinement into commercial products. Members
of the Government have inspected this plant while in actual operation and pro-
ducing a sufficient volume of clear sand free oil to prove the practicability
of the process. The Government had come to this conclusion after careful inves-
tigation of all known factors and of scientific analysis at the University of Alberta,
which prove that the process completely removes the sand.”

Just four days before making that statement, the Alberta Government had
completed arrangements to set that proven plant aside and erect a new one which,
according to their own statements, was not intended to produce.

On December 9th, 1944, it was announced that a Board had been formed to
supervise the construction and operation of the proposed plant, consisting of the
Hon. W. A. Fallow, Minister of Public Works, and Hon. N. E. Tanner, Minister of
Lands and Mines, the two cabinet ministers of the three man board, and L. R.
Champion, president of Oil Sands Ltd.

On December 31st, 1948, Mr. W. E. Adkins, B.Sc., C.E., Superintendent of the
Alberta Government Oil Sands project at Bitumount, in making his report to the
Board of Trustees, concerning the Bituminous Sand Extraction plant, wrote, “IT
WAS NEVER PLANNED THAT THE PLANT WOULD PRODUCE COMMERCIAL.
PRODUCTS, OR BE SELF SUPPORTING.”

The only defence offered by the Government for such an atrocity was that
they wanted to collect experimental data and ascetrain the economic feasibility of
separating Oil Products from the sands, and to determine the factors involved in.
cost accounting, etc. But, how could they possibly expect to acquire such informa-
tion with any degree of accuracy, by operating a plant that was not designed to
work properly in the first place?

The name “BITUMOUNT” was coined and applied to that locality by the writer
in 1933. Prior to that time it had always been referred to as “FITZSIMMONS.”
Following is a statement by the District Post Office Inspector, dated October 20th,
1952: “The Bitumount Post Office was originally opened on December 9th, 1937,
with Mr. Robert C. Fitzsimmons as Postmaster, who continued the operation of
the office until it was closed on February 20th, 1940.”

The significance attached to this is that, in view of the fact that in all the
publicity given out by the Alberta Government about Bitumount and the develop-
ments that had taken place there, we were never once mentioned. This is further
proof of their insincerity and determination to hide the facts.

As further evidence of -our company being singled out for persecution, the
Alberta Government made three different seizures against its holdings. Once for
personal property tax, once for Lease rental arrears, and in June 1945 seized all
the company records of every description and did not return them till December
1948, three years and six months later! They also took at the same time all the
files and records of Tar Sands Products Limited, a roofing company that had noph-
ing whatsoever to do with Bitmount Developments. They did return some files
of the latter, however, when it was pointed out that it was cur only livelihood and
that it could not be operated without its books. Why this latter seizure was made
will ever remain a mystery, unless their motive was to handicap us in Court action,
which we were starting against Champion and Oil Sands Limited, by holding the
records out of our reach.

The first two seizures we took in our stride as we were behind with payments,
and did not attach any other reason than hard business tactics to it. But since,
it became so evident as to how they favored L. R. Champion after he got control
of our property, and became part of their plan, and how so much money was wasted
by incompetent management, and how they are still pouring money into it to
keep it alive, it took on an entirely different meaning.
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In order to get a more comiprehensive picture, see letters and statements in
support of what we claim. Some of them go even further in their condemnation
of the Government actions and explained the needless waste of money that was
appropriated for that project. For instance,— One of them claims that it cost
$12.00 per log to get timber out of the bush, and by the time it was milled it
totaled $1.00 per foot,—or, $1,000.00 per Thousand feet for rough lumber! Reports
further indicate that the whole project was carried through in a similar manner,
which, if true, would account for the fact that they started out to spend $250,000.00
and ended up by spending approximately $2,000,000.00. ¢ & ddsil

SUPPORTING TESTIMONY.
RE STATEMENT OF GUY E. HAYMOND

In regard to statement dated May 20th, 1953, made by me on the Fitzsimmons=
Champion Oil Sands controversy over the tar sand separating process then opera.,t-
ing at Bitumount, I am adding this rider to boil it down to the more essential
points.—

In September 1943, I spent two weeks at Bitumount when the Tar Sand Ex-
traction plant was in operation, and it was really doing an excellent job.. The
sand was coming out clean and a thick stream of black crude oil pouring-off the
separation tank, at the rate of about 350 barrels per day. However, it was pointed
out to me that certain improvements should be added to make it more efficient.

In February 1944, I was employed to represent the Oil Sands Company in“the
north, keeping the camp in supplies, men and material, Timekeeper and pay off man.
And, with the exception of necessary trips to Waterways and McMurray, spent the
whole season at the plant and knew first hand what was going on. And, after a
careful check-back of the records, here is my summary.— - f

(1). Martin Neilson, the Engineer who Champion placed in charge of preparing
the plant for operation, spent more time in drawing plans, and preparing for the
erection of a new plant, than he did in getting the existing one into production,
with the result that it was late August before it was started up. Mr. K. A. Clark
made several visits there during that time, in the interest of the erection: of a
new plant under some scheme that he, Champion, Neilson and members of the
Alberta Government had hatched up.

(2). Finally, when the new improvements were installed, and the plant suppo_sed
to be ready for production, the man in charge could not make it work. Fitz-
simmons was called in from Edmonton, and, after making adjustments and certain

|| changes in the set-up, it was put into operation, and began making a perfect sep-

aration. While the oil recovered was no different from that of the previous year,
the plant—mechanically—was more dependable, required fewer men to _operat.e,
and produced on a much larger scale. In fact, greater than had been anticipated. .

(3). And now all was in readiness for the commercial production of pﬂ, .insofar
ns the plant was concerned, but everything else was out of balance. Fitzsimmons
was determined to have that plant produce on a commercial basis — as it was

capable of doing—, while Champion seemed equally determined to keep it from
producing, and go on with the erection of a new one, at the expense of the Alberta
Government. This caused friction between them, which led up to the final break-
ing. And as Champion was in control, his ideas prevailed.

(4). I know for a fact that Fitzsimmons was hindered in his efforts to get
the plant into working condition, by key men in the organization that were sup-
posed to help him, and that Champion approved of their actions.. In fact, they
told me—later—they were acting under his instructions. This, and Champion’s
attitude during that whole period, convinced me that he did not want production,
and was disappointed when Fitzsimmons made the plant work. I heard them in a
violent quarrel over this before Fitzsimmons left for Edmonton. That’s when Cham-
pion blew up, and bragged about his having agreed to pay 20 Grand to one of the
Government Ministers to have the new plant built there. As further proof of their
not wanting production, the Refinery was put out of working order, bef,ore any
finished materials were put through, and no attempt was ever made to rectify it.
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(5).." After Fitzsfmiotis, Teft, canmp] {Tie “plant: was. allowed to run for only a few
days. While watchifg it ‘6n..one of thése accasions, I was. 50° impressed’ by the:

amount of oil flowing off, that I timed ‘the fillihg of ‘cne tank, and found it was

actually ‘producing 70 barrels per hour, 20 more.than Fitzsimmons had -claimed.
for it. “ And all this without the use.of. any.chemicals or diluents.
in the world that has ever separated oil from the tar sands without using reagents.

(6). ‘Ihe Government of Alberta was well aware of what was going on, as a number
of their members visited. the plant, and saw it working at its best.. The sand coming .

out clean; and-—a. thick stream:of. pure sand—free from oil; pouring ‘from the spout
ab the ra_te.iof'over 500 barrels. per day-—one shift.” ‘They also had it well tested. .

(7.) 'Dr. K. A, Clark, of the Alberta Research Council, watched the oil pouring off the
separation plant for several days, but had nothing whatever to do with causing it
to function that way. . In fact, he still claimed that it was not a separation process,
and that'a new test plant would have to be built, and a few more years of research
work carried on before that point. could be reached. Why? I leave to the reader’s
imagination. He definitely knew better, and the botch made of the new one they

built speaks for itself.

(8). Champion was also very critical of — what he called — Fitzsimmons’ crazy
< : ‘ His attitude was, “To H——
withthe Shareholders, if they-invested and lost, that was their hard luck.” Sub= |

idea of wanting to make good tothe shareholders.

sequent, events tend to prove that —even then — it was his intention to eliminate
both ‘Fitzsmmons and. the Shareholders. - - ; _
TANNER ADVISED.

(9). Early in April 1945, I was introduced to- the'-Honorable Mr. 'i‘anner-l;y De.

MQBhgrson, -M.L.A. for Ryley, who insisted that I acquaint Mr. Tanner with the
foregoing, and to advise him that my experience convinced me that — the way they

were going about it,—what was being attempted at Bitumount by the Governmeni,
could not possibly succeed.: ' . kiR Fia{ tleisli ‘ LR Y d T
SN el ; . S T .7 Guy E, Haymond.: . -

AR £ (5 A : ST #33 ' MARCH 20TH; 1953.

TO WHOM IT-MAY CONCERN.— : _ AT :
; This is to certify that. I, Louis Willette, of Edmonton;:-Alberta, was, in the month
of July, 1943, hired by.R.C. Fitzsimmons, to- work at.the Tar Sand Extraction Plant
at Bitumount, Alberta. He—Fitzsimmons—was then in charge of the work subject
to instructions from L. R. Champion, who I ‘was told had taken over International
Bitumen  Company Limited, which had taken over the enterprise. £7Es

: Upon ‘my arrival .at ,Bitu_mq'unt, I.found that v_‘,th_e Foreman at the plant was
Mr. Hans Norgard, and the Engineer, James Delano. I was hired as mecharnic, to

gel, the plant machinery in readiness for operation. At the time, I was told by

Fitzsimmons that he was disappointed in not having new impovements, that should
be added to the plant, the need of which ‘was indicated in the last operation, in

‘order to makeé it work more efficiently and that Champion had agreed to install.

But at Champion’s request, he was starting up—as was— to make a short run,
so that he—Charpion—could see first hand thav it could produce Bitumen. Mr.
Champion was supposed to _bs_;_coming in, to be present during the operation. -

. At that time, labor was scarce and hard to keep. A Boat, Scow and team of

‘horses had to be purchased. . Also a:Bull-Dozer brought in to help with the mining
of the sands. . .As-a result; we. were late in getting started, and as Mr. Champion

did not come in as he was expected to, the crew became dissatisfied, and we could
not continue. - While . in- operation, the plant worked fairly well, did a good job of
separation, and produced some 300 barrels per day—one shift. .

Champion néver appeared at the plant until the day after it was shut down.
and most of the men had left. And then, only for a short visit. At this point,

-everyone left except ‘myself and Mrs. Willette. - We were engaged to remain there

for the winter.
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In February 1944, I was called to Edmonton to Iook over a tractor and other

'equipment, they were contemplating purchasing, and was informed by Fitzsimmons

that the new improvements for the separation plant were being ordered. I returned

“TO- WHOM IT-MAY CONCERN

" “This fs to cerfify that I Worked for Tnternatforial Bifuen Company Limited,
pt Bitumount, Alberta, during he season of 1937 and 1938. And, while my particular

to the plant again in the early part of March. Fitzsimmons came in the first of = o= & AlD
of June, and about that time, Mr. Champion placed Martin Neilson in charge of “work was steam' engineer, I helped in the construction of a Refinery erecting
all operations at the plant and Fitzsimmons, after showing him around, explain- _Storage Tanks, laying Pipe ‘Lines and steam-fitting for the various parts of the:
ing the operation, how and where the new improvements were to be installed, left -operation, installing machinery, ete. """~ " . T Pt
for Edmonton. Purpose of the operation was to extract Bitumen (Crude Oil) out of the Tar
The new equipment was late in arriving, and did not reach Bitumount until Tar Sands and refine it into Asphalt and. OQils. -The refinery was completed in.
July. It was installed under the supervision of Martin Neilson, and upon starting .1938, and a censiderable -amount of marketable ‘material produced. While the |
up the plant it would not make a proper separation. After a few days trial— _refainery was a; simple one, Steam: Distillation type, it did good work in what it |
without success—Fitzsimmons was sent for, and arrived there the latter part of _refinery was a simple one, Steam Distillation type, it did good work in what it |
August. And within a few days, after making changes in the installation set-up, = #= _Was intended -for.. . . ; .. ‘ e - 1
and the regulation of speed and temperature adjustments in all the different parts The Extraction Plant: was the important part of the whole operation, and, as|
of the operation, the plant functioned perfectly. I was placed in charge of the .8 Steam Engineer, I became thoroughly.familiar with every phase of it, from the |
separation end of it. Fitzsimmons explained the different functions to me, speed _feeding of the raw. material into:the hopper, to the pumping of the oil to the |
each working part should run at, and what temperatures should be kept at in each '+  :Storage Tanks for the. refinery, and there was no question that it worked effi- ‘
vat, as the material moved along until it dropped into the tank of boiling water, ciently, in putting through about 300 barrels per day (one shift) of clean Crude:
where it made an almost immediate sepai‘ation. Tdhen, tas he AVIV?: nolr;i welcome -Oiliready for.refining.~ i nsiii sl s g l
there by Mr. Champion, he (Fitzsimmons) left for Edmontcn. r a day or so, T CNoain s y N ; s o P : !
e e e i e e e
duced 500 barre]s' per day—jqne sh‘ift. Ho-wever, apparently, it was not intended ¢ - e essential in 193é,v-which~ increaesd the capacity up ~to—'—p’ossib1y——500 bazrels: per
to be kept producing, and did not run over ten days during the w1'101.e season. ~day, and I'can say without the slightest hesitation, taht the Extraction Plant operated
I might add here that obstacles were thrown in the way of Fitzismmons get- perfectly in recovering oil from the sands, and preparing it for the refinery. ‘How-
ting the plant into working condition. Several of the key men were loath to take ever, the refinery was not started up at this time, and the Extraction Plant operated.
orders from him, and showed hostility towards every move he made, and at one “only for a‘short time. - - T g " =
particular phase of the operatfion, the v&éhgle \Lvater t_'ssﬁttem was mg;teriously shut ; : NN Lt of g . (Signed): . James Delayno..
oif. Champion told me himself that he did not want Fitzsimmons there. . ) . v
. i S . While we could produce many more. testimonies we feel the above should be
i On the third day after his arrival, Fitzsimmons was particularly anxious to g A 3 SN T L I g e e
|| get certain parts of the work completed. And, although it was Sunday, some of the ;:ggg;;’;t to_ support our. claims of . sabotage -and unfair treatment against, our
| men had agreed to work. But Champion took the whole crew including myself P, : ikl o ‘ B :
|| up river on a picnic outing which left Fitzsimmons alone to do as best he could. In U3 o TR
?ﬁ’r& Ofnoﬂrledmtl;ls'nlxlrf managed to get the plani going, and it worked perfectly— = GOVERNMENT TAKES OVER.— |
a 0 : Geoigk fla devid :

‘ : Excerpts from letters received concerning operations in- 1945 after the Alberta.
|, s September ot that Filssimmons lefy Bltumount, and . fex days ieh. | Government took over and siaried t bulld the new plant, under the joint manage-
| Lucien Maynard landed there by plane. And, after inspecting the workings of the ggﬁf Oriielﬂf, R. Champion and the two above mentioned Cabinet ministers of the

|| Separation Plant—which was then in operation—all expressed themselves as being \ “rn. e G s : W i
| surprised and pleased with what they saw, and showed a keen interest in the . “Bill: Mann -who. has been in charge of construction all season, quit this week..
| amount of Oil being recovered, the rate at which it was being produced, as well When asked what they had to show:for the summer, he said ‘One H—— of a Payroll.”
| as the efficiency of the separation. Mr. Maynard was especially interested in the Actually  have done nothmg.. 'con§truct1ve, that: the. Engineer. in charge was$
' output and performance of the separation, and had Photographers, who were in one hundred. per cent at keeping his men from doing anything. I just can’t-work
their party, take motion pictures of the operation, cautioning them not to do as they there,-it is out-of .the question to.accomplish anything.”.. ... it il
did at Abasands, i.e., pour Oil in one end of a pipe, and take pictures of it coming A ; :
out, the other end. —— e R AL
? Dfr. Kd A. Clarig, frg{m téhe U}xllivergity, wt'fa,si ttt(leeretwher:i they arriged, having :ot%e October 13th Concerning Logging
n a few days earlier. He too showed great interest, and expressed surprise a e PRI o 2175 ; ¢ Fha 8 iginess T Badial ot & 12
e o iarosgls. Ho. hag. boen watshing 1t Work {or soversl GATo, | bt s Smomonds o1 Aellers wihoRt Mabcets, s he nw b woud a1 when they
making notes and taking samples, and, from remarks he made, there can be no started with it.” Seln) ARG b e : ; : 1
question but that he knew the system then in operation was capable of sustained ? & : : :
production on a commercial basis. > : s v SETN wRGIlaRT T ; y
Some 500 barrels of Bitumen were put through the day the Minsters were there. - “There ‘crew averaged about- the same number of men as we had there last
This, added to what was already on hand, amounted to well over 3,000 barrels of ‘summer, but they have done nothing-at all. except to tear down what we had built up.
of separated Oil in the tanks. That was the last run that plant ever made. It was ~== It apparently is the plan to destroy whatever was there.”
set aside in favor of building a new one, although it was not too late in the season : ; ¥ : 2 .
to have kept on producing. ; ; E ] »
I forgot to add that the Refinery—whether intentional or otherwise—was put EXCERPTS. FROM. STATEMENT OF BILIL, MANN
out of commission, so that no finished products could be put through. The opera- £ s e _
tions referred to above were confined to separating Bitumen (Crude Oil) from the On June 7th, 1945 I was hired as Construction Foreman for the proposed Plant
Tar Sands, ready to be refined. at Bitumont and went down to lock the situation over on June 8th, 1945.
I am prepared to go into Court and testify under Oath as to the accuracy of : Mr. Ferguson and I looked over the proposed site and also looked over the
the above. Signed. Louis Willette. Plant, which was built there previously by Mr. Fitzsimmons.
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We placed an outhoard Motor on a Skif and went down River to try and locate
logs, which had been cut the previous winter. Had quite a time to find some of them,
they were a very poor sample of logs generally and scattered all over. Some were

| in impossible places to get out to the river and load them into a scow. After locating

the logs we returned to McMurray and fixed up an old scow and took supplies to
Bitumount and got the camp started. The boat went down River to pick up a larger
Scow. After it arrived back, we had to do considerable repair work on it before it
could be used for hauling logs.

Sawmill machinery arrived, the saw-carriage was purchased from one outfit,
the Planer from another, and the edger from some other Company. Whoever made
these purchases evidently did not know that these three pieces of machinery were
to be assembled so as to work as one unit, all driven from the same source of power on
a main shaft and from there to each individual part. No shafting, pulleys or Belting
were shipped. After repeated requests for the various parts, Ferguson went to Edmon-
ton the Saturday before Labor day and made arrangements with various outfits to
pick up most of the materials required, and shipped on the train Tuesday morning,
even though Monday was a holiday. Why could the office purchasing department
not have done this under normal conditions?

It began to look as if there was something radically wrong around the office,
some one was not attending to the duties the Government was paying wages for,
and the wages did not stop at the office alone. We were down there trying to get
the thing ahead as best he could with nothing to work with, and had to get
along with whatever we could pick up around the old plant and spend hours of
labor making something to get by with. We practically wrecked the old plant.

On August 3rd we ran out of supplies for the Cook and had to borrow food
from Elmer Ellison to supply the boys with breakfast and dinner, simply because
the office staff had not ordered the supplies to get to Waterways a week earlier than
what they did.

During the time I was there, June Tth, to the last of September 1945, the con-
ditions under which we were working were very unsatisfactory and the chief trouble
was in the haphazard way in which the thing was handled in the Office in Edmonton.”

(Signed) Wm. Mann

October 28th More About Lumber

“The Timekeeper that was down river all summer, quit and came out the last
trip of the boat, and I may say that he has an interesting piece of news. I quote—
‘Actually all that has been done this season, is get out some hundred thousand
feet of lumber, that is, it will be when it has been milled. The cost to date amounts
to “12.00 per log, or $144.00 per thousand feet. I am the fellow that does the keeping
of costs.” He also had another bit of informatioh that I am sure will be of interest

_to you. Champion’s salary is $1200.00 per month.”

“In going from man to man wanting to know why nothing had been done,
almost all of them agreed, that it was the fault of the Superintendent Mr.
who in turn told them that he could only follow instructions as received from Edmon-
ton.”

January 31st. 1948
“Dear Mr. Fitzsimmons:—

“I thank you for your letter of January 28th.—It is not quite clear to me what
the Lawyer is going to charge Mr. Champion with.—If I knew more about the
details, maybe I could have something to contribute to it.”

“To my way of thinking, Mr. Champion is an incompetent man for a President
in that kind of business. There are many instances that could be cited to substantiate
that. One of them, for instance: He hired a consulting Engineer for a fee of $35,000.00

Re Management

| after the design of the plant was about half completed.—While this Engineer may
| be a very good man in the petroleum industry, he had never seen the tar sands,

nor had any experience with it. At the time of his engagement, the services of
experienced men and myself were there. I, at that time with about four years
experience in a leading position in this development. I am not mentioning you in
this connection because Mr. Champion and yourself were not at that time on speak-
ing terms. That is the way it goes with most men who have any connection in busi-
ness with him. To spend $35,000.00 of the Company’s money that way was, in my
opinion, an absolute waste of the shareholders money. While the Government put

| up the money, it must be paid back before the company can hope to get title to the

plant.” Signed
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- Setting -aside f,he Piant at Bltumqnﬁ that-was opearting -there in 1944’ -and build-
utterly ridiculous, and SO far removed from’ practlcal common sense, as to render those-
responsible, unreliable, -irresponsible, and incapable of handhng public " interests:
entrusted to them; or motivated by a sinister purpose. Such stupidity by men in high
places is beyond comprehension. Not one single solitary point was gained, save to
ptop producnon (that was then going en), put the small interests out, and the
big' interests ‘in. For his, the taxpayers pald over two million dollars, and are: still
paying, ‘with, as-yet, no-sign of: anyone going- into production. Government explan-

~ation -was, that they’ wanted to make some tests. Then why did they not use some
‘of “the- three-thousand five hundred barrels:of separated Bitumen that was already

in the tanks at the time they decided to build the new plant, or avail themselves
of the many tests had already been made, covering almost every phase of Petroleum

derivatives?

‘We suggest t‘hat they have not made one test, nor Lsolated one article that
had not already been done many years before, and that nothing has taken place to
further the cause of utilizing the Tar Sands, and that nothing can take place, that
could not have been done, had the original plant been allowed to function, as it was
capable of doing, without bulldmg a new one, even-if the latter would work effxclently,
which it will-not.

As far back . as 1925 26 different ingredients had been made ‘up, from Bitumen
taken out.of the tar sands, by me, at the location that I later named Bitumont.

<And. in 1931, some 16 different Roofing materials and paints were being processed
Arom  Bitumen produced. .at the same location. By 1938, some 64 articles had heen

made up, processed, or isolated from Bitumen, Oils, or Asphalt, produced by Inter-
national Bitumen Company Limited, Tests, Analysis, and experiments were made
by <30 different Laboratoriés, Research: Councils, Bureau of Standards, Analytical
Chemists,” Refineries, Paint. Experts, Paving Engineers, and Institutions, besides the

‘practical uses to: which -it. was applied, ‘addresses of which we can furmsh together
“with list of articles referred ‘to. These tests.were made. throughout Canada the
United - States and England: Tests were. also.made in Germany and. other places

which had nothing to do with, from samples brought out by other people prier

to our. entermg bhat f1e1d

* Some 300 new: buxlt-up roofs were put on buildings in Albert;a with either Bitu-

‘men or Aspha.lt produced by us between 1930 and 1943.

Most of the men in the A.lberta Government, knew all about this. We paid

.them Royalty on production, yet they say (in substance) that we did not produce. |

Had the. Government of Alberta given the International Bitumen Company Ltd.

..Aa square deal between its inception in 1935, and the fall of 1941, the company

.would- have had no trouble in making the enterprise a complete success, without
the need. for asking materlal 'help of any kind from them.

Then in 1942, when uses for Ashphalt and Fuel Oils were curtailed, had" the

:Government heeded our request for assistance in getting the Plant into operation,

‘as was, and is-tHeir custom, with other enterprises,” we still could have gone on
successfully from there, and would not have entered into the agreement with L. R.

.Champion as we did in 1943. $35,000.00 was the sum suggested at the time as work-

ing capital ‘to start the (then) plant m*o production of 350 barrels per day —

one shift, of about equal parts Fuel Oil and Asphalt, both of-which were in short

supply and badly needed. Thus assuring a market for the out-put. The amount re-
quested, either by way of loan, or advance payment against delivery of Asphalt.

At the rate of 40 tons per day, it would not have taken long in repayment, and the
‘output could have been materially increased by running three shifts per day instead

of one. In addition, the capacity of the plant could soon have been increased, so as
to produce sufficient of both those commodities to supply all of Western Canada’s

‘needs, most- of which were then being imported from foreign countries. Although

these facts were pointed cut to the Government they flatly refused to help.

Again, in 1941, had they kept out, minded their own business, and allowed the
plant — ‘that was then functioning perfectly to continue in operatmn it would
thave “still ‘been a ‘success, although ‘the original shareholders of I.B. Co: would
have had a much smaller interest in it.
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In 1938, we had reached the stage of development, at which the big interests could
not have stopped us, except through government channels, had we been able to
market that season’s output, or obtain working capital to carry on. Every worth-
while financial interest shown, was blocked by someone in the Government.—
Either by not telling the truth, or putting the BEWARE signal after it, or com-
pletely ignoring our position in the development of the tar sands when giving out
what was purported to be a true detailed report on all developments in the tar sand
 tield, since it was first discovered by Alexander MacKenzie. We were also blocked
in the marketing of material, so that we had to give away “FREE” a number of
carloads of both pure Bitumen, and Specification Asphalt, to get it introduced into
the various fields of use for which it was suitable before entering the roofing business
on our own, to utilize what was left -

In all the publicity given the tar sands over the past six years via Radio, Press
and leciures, not once was our company mentioned, though admittedly the first
to extract oil from the sands, and which had placed a large variety of essential
commodities at the disposal of the public as far back as 1931. WHY WERE OUR
ACCOMPLISHMENTS IGNORED? By no stretch of the imagination, could this have
been an oversight. The Government was kept well informed at all times as to what
was going on. There is ample proof of this in their own records, that is, provided
those records have been properly kept, moreover as mentioned before, WE PAID

—
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THE GOVERNMENT ROYALTY ON PRODUCTION, and have official receipts as

proof of that. Furthermore, some men from the Government visited the plant sev-

cral different seasons, and viewed its working when in operation, including the-—

-then—Minister of Lands and Mines, who saw it in operation on more than one

occasion. He at one time remarked in the presence of the writer, in answer to a
question, “THE PLANT WORKS, I SAW IT.”

Dr. K. A. Clark, head of the Alberta Research Council, spent from five to

. en days watching the plant in operation—at least—five different seasons. We have

a statement over his signature, to the effect that, “IT WORKS”. His reaction to what
he saw, was just as far fetched, as the story told about the man viewing an unfamiliar
animal for the first time, shaking his head and saying, “THERE AIN'T NO SUCH
ANIMAL.” : :

In September 1944, a number of Cabinet Ministers spent several hours there
watching the plant work perfectly, separating Oil from the sands at a rate of better
than 500 barrels per day. A few days later, those same Ministers concurred in the
decision to set that plant aside, and build a new one, knowing that the only purpose
it could serve—if successful—would be to duplicate what was already being done.
But the one they built was not successful, and cannot—in its present form—be made
to operate nearly as efficiently as the one they discarded. Before that decision was
made, the writer advised the Minister in charge against such a step, pointing out
the absurdity of building a pilot plant, instead of using the one that was already
there, until such time as they required the necessary data, to build a large plant for
mass production. Not only was the advice ignored, but the adviser fell into disfavor
with the Department, as well as every one else connected. In face of all this, what
conclusion could be reached, other than that their intention was to prevent or retard
production from that field?

The principal contribution of the Alberta Research Council in the development
of the Fort McMurray Tar Sands, will best be remembered for what it did not do.
Their one great accomplishment was, preventing separation, and at the same time,
keeping the public satisfied. The most remarkable achievement imaginable is how
after thirty five years experimentation, they were able to keep Oil from separating
from the sands, a feat almost comparable to turning time back. And, as stated before,
Dr. Clark was fully aware of what we had accomplished. Yet, 15 years after the
extraction problem was solved by us and many thousands of barrels of oil produced,
he took part in the building of a new test plant by the Alberta Government for that
pame purpose, which could not have added anything to what had already been done,
even if it had worked as efficiently as the original one, which it did not. Why
did he do that when there were 3,500 barrels of separated Bitumen in tanks on
the ground when they started building the test plant? That amount was corrobar-
ated by L. R. Champion in a statement appearing in the Globe & Mail January 11th,
1945.
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< “he" Edmonfon Journal of ‘Decémper 8th, 1944° published a_statement: by the
Hon. Premier Manning, announcing the Government’s intention, - to e_rec‘t‘:‘a 'pilotj
plant to make tests from the tar sands, and in one paragraph he said “IT HAS
‘BEEN ESTABLISHED BEYOND QUESTION THAT. SUCCESSFUL_ AND EFFICIENT:
SIMPLE PROCESS EXISTS FOR THE SEPARATION" OF THE OIL FROMTHE
SANDS AND THE REFINEMENT INTO COMMERCIAL ‘PRODUCTS.” i
. The :announcement. further stated; ‘The :location-+at Bitumont: was phosen,,
yhe Premier said,-because..research by Dr. K. A. Clark,  member of. the Research.
Council  of Alberta,-indicates- production is greatest-and- the oil -sands also could
‘be .more..easily . worked because of scant soil and forest covering.” .Other points
mentioned were that, others delayed too long, and that the Government was building
a pilot plant for tests to work out cost accounting. And, if sucqessful, tghe importance
-of making materials available- for road building, ‘and housing projects, etc. See
-copy of the publication. * S i e SR AR :

'AS TO GREATEST PRODUCTION— bt :

" That was brought about by INTERNATIONAL BITUMEN COMPANY LIMITED
‘and was supposed to have been followed through by “Oil Sands Ltd.” without aid
from the Government. ] ) VR e :

AS TO SUCCESSFUL AND. EFFICIENT PROCESS— ' s
_‘AS That was perfected and patented by “INTERNATIONAL BITUMEN COMPANY
LIMITED:” While one other plant produced:Oil:and Asphalt.frgm the tar sands, ours
is the only one, (up to this date),.that.ever .did separate eil from the tar sands
"~ Beeause of its light overburden, richness of oil saturation ‘and thickness of
. deposit, that location was selected by the Writer in 1922. The Premier however wot_lld.
be surprised, to behold a picture of the dense forést covering, which we, whopio-
“neered that district had to remove-at that time. A
The Premier erred in giving credit to Dr. Clark for research work done at Bitu-
mont if, by that he meant anything in connection with the process we had developed
~and in operation-at that time. - - iy SR R
© . Dr. Clark will not ¢laim to have Had anything whatever to do in the way of
research work, development of production, or anything ‘else in any way in connec-
tion with our process and the work we carried on at Bitumont other than analyzing
materials after they were produced, until after Champlon_al}d the Alberta Goyern-
ment . decided. (in. Fall of '1944) to discard the then existing plant and bull'd'va:
' new one. Quite likely he did recommend that location as he was thoroughly familiar
. with what we had accomplished there, and the tests of materials we had produced.

HERS DELAYED -TOO LONG— - - - :
7 r{)?lr%'focgss, which is the one the Premier referred. to, successfully Extracted Oil
from the Tar Sands, and had commercial products placed at the disposal of the
public, more than Fourteen Years before the announcement by him of the Govern-
‘ment’s intention to erect a test plant, therefore there could not have been any reason
tor such useless expenditure of public funds except fo fool the people by pretending
to want production while actually preventing it. <o »

;only reason we did-not:succeed in bringing our enterprise to a commercially
succgélslful séte, was. because of the unfair discrimination practiced against our ef-
‘forts: by the: Alberta Government: ' Sis pRghelet: S0 4
AS TO RIALS FOR ROAD BUILDING AND HOUSING PROJECTS—
e T\%ﬁlﬁ? the Government not co-operate with the Inpernational Bitumen
- Company, who had materials (which it could not market) available for those pur-
‘poses from -the Fall of 1931 to The spring of 1941, when we entered the roofing
“business to utilize’ what was still on hand. We gave away Carloads of both pure
- Bitumen and Ashphalt in order to educate the public — Ir}cludmg “Grovernments =
as to the many different uses to which it could be applied. In 1931 Cqmmercxal
Cartage Company, of Calgary, paved. a mile:of Road of the.ganff - Windermere
Highway and some “Streets; in.the Towns of Banff and ‘Medlclne Hat.. That same
year, Deacon Roofing -Company, of :Calgary, was processing Roof Coat1r1f!s, Plastic
“Gum’s, Lap Cement, Paints, Varnishes and other -articles, from pure Bl_tumen we_
_gave them:to getf it introduced intn the Buil‘dm;__7 trglde so the p.eOpl:e might know
their needs could be supplied from home production instead of being imported frem

foreign countries.
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Many of the articles we processed were on display in the Social Credit Exhibi-
Alons, at the time they were featuring the Slogan — “WHAT ALBERTA MAKES—
MAKES ALBERTA” and in 1944 when the Alberta Government decided to side-

< —

track the then existing plant at Bitumount, and build a new one there, some 3,500-:1.,
barrels of Separated Oil was in storage tanks on the Ground, available for any

" testing purposes they might wish to make.

AS TO COST ACCOUNTING—

During our 1938 operations a complete flow sheet was worked out showing an
overall cost (including depreciation) of .63c per barrel, as follows—

Eighteen Cents (18c) per barrel for mining, separating and cleaning the oil,

ready for refining, and Forty-Five (45c) Cents per barrel for refining, filling con-
tainers and loading.

This is the plant that the Government set aside to replace with a new test
plant, which they now freely admit was not meant to be a production plant. This,
we think, is one for the records, and beggers discription. Maybe this mess can be
unscrambled, but it’s too much for us, we give up. What influence or pressure could
have been brought to bear to cause — otherwise seemingly sensible men — to do
what they did we leave to the reader’s imagination.

All the information set out in the foregoing pages was either available to the
Government or already in their hands. They knew that we were ready at all times
to supply them with the very materials for production of which they were pretending:
to build a plant to try to obtain. That is: Even if they had meant it to be a produc-
tion plant. That’s the excuse they offer for building it.

Up to 1941 we could not market our material, but in 1942, the situation changed.
Uses for Fuel Oil and Ashphalt were restricted and that being imported was not,
sufficient. to supply the demand, which meant a ready market, but then we could
not obtain working capital to operate our plant to supply it. It was only then that
we requested assistance from the Government. Correspondence between our Company
and the Government prove they knew that we could, with just a little financial
help supply all of Alberta’s needs for Fuel Oil and Asphalt, and could soon expand
to supply all of Canada, in so far as Freight Rates would permit shipping. Up to
that point we had never looked to the Government for financial aid. Remember,
this was at a time when those commodities were in short supply, and all being
imported.

Premier Manning further stated “THAT MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNMENT
INSPECTED THIS PLANT WHILE IN ACTUAL OPERATION, PRODUCING CLEAR
SAND-FREE CRUDE OIL”. “That no major mining, separation or processing prob-
lems exist.” The Government, he added, had come to that conclusion after careful
investigation of all known factors including scientific analysis at the University of
Alberta, which prove that the process completely removed all the sand.” NOTE: All
above statements credited to Premier Manning are copied from the 1944 December
8th issue of the Edmonton Journal, and we presume that the Premier was correctly
reported.

STATEMENT OF CORRECTION— ;

Since making the statement, dated March 20th, 1953, in regard to the workings
of the Tar Sand Extraction Plant at Bitumount, Alberta in 1943 and 1944. It has
come to my attention that the Hon. Premier Manning was quoted in the Edmonton
Journal of December 8th, 1944, as having said that the plant was producing at the
rate of 150 barrels in nine hours. And, as a result I wish to elucidate a little further
on my statement— . J

(1) The Premier erred in stating that figure, as the then existing plant at
Bitumount would easily produce on an average of 500 barrels in nine hours. I was
the man in charge of it’s operation and therefore in a position to know. I saw it
actually put through, at flush capacity over 65 barrels per hour. And, that without
the use of chemical reagents or diluents of any description. ;

(2) Dr. K. A. Clark, of the Alberta Research Council, was watching it at that
time and knew that it was producing at that rate. While he (Dr. Clark) had nothing
to do with the designing, setting up or operating the plant, he spent considerable
time around it during the summer of 1944, and knew exactly what it was doing. His
remarks to me about the efficiency of the operation and the amount of Oil being
produced were conclusive proof of that.

000

(3) Dr. Clarks interest was centred around the building of a new rplapr, that
ae, Neilson, Champion and some of the Government officials were determined to
pbuild regardless of the performance of the existing one. Most of the summers work:
of the leading men — at the plant — was directed towards that end. Including
Mr. L. R. Champion himself. That was the point that he and Fitzsimmons fell out

oubt over.

(4) A number of the Alberta Government members visited the plant and saw
it working at it’s best. Including the Hon. Lucien Maynard, who had pictures taken

of the operation. Some 500 barrels of oil was produced the day they were there.
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That was the last day that plant ever worked, it was shut down permanently upon
the departure of the visitors. Incidently, Dr. Clark was also there that day.

(5) The plant was not allowed to work over ten days during the whole season.
And the Refinery end was put out of commission so that no finished materials could
be put through. And no effort was ever made to rectify it.

Signed — Louis Willette.

Highlights of the Premiers announcement are.- 1. That he was definitely ref.erring
to the process perfected by International Bitumen Company and the plant we built and
operated at Bitumount, as the only other plant that ever produced from the Tar Sands
was Abasand’s Oil Company. But wait till you hear what the Alberta Government had
to say about Abasands. 2. That he corrobarated practically almost every statement or
claim made in the foregoing pages.

Couple this with the phony propaganda that was put over the radio ‘ar_ld in phe
newspapers by Mr. N. E. Tanner during the last four years that he was 1n_offlce.
to the effect, that, if they could only find a prccess or method of extraction, or
some way of separating Oil from the Sands, great developments woqld follow, etc.
etc., knowing as he did — at all times — that such a process existed, and the
situation becomes even more complicated. Mr. Tanner’s childish prattle of course,
was purely window dressing to further fool the people. T'hey had succeedgd in stop-
ping production that was then going on, making regulathns that would insure t,l_lat
only big interests could acquire holdings in the tar sands nelql and they were .lookmg
for a way out. In a measure, the big interests came to their rescue qu takmg qut
prospecting permits in the area, which they make the most of in trying to justify
their waste of public funds, but it still does not guarantee their going into produc-
tion. Furthermore: more interests would have been drawn to the Tar Sands, and
probably in a more profitable way for the government, if the plant and process that
Premier Manning spoke so highly of, had received the moral support of the Govern-
ment at the right time, and been allowed to continue production operations.

Add to all this drivel and petty-fogging of the issue, the oft repeated assertion
by Dr. K. A. Clark “That it would require a few more years research work l?efore
the tar sands would be brought info production”, and you havg the complete plctqre
as to why all the intrigue, deception, Ballyhoo, double-talk, m1ss'tatemer}ts and mis-
handling of public funds to keep the tar sands out of production untq such time
as it suited the purpose of big interests to bring it in. For many years 1t, had be;en
a carefully guarded reserve awaiting their pleasure. Mr. Tanner is quoted as having
made the statement in a public address “THAT IT WOULD BE ANOTHER 50 YEARS
BEFORE THEY WERE DEVELOPED, THAT THE DEPOSIT WAS AN ACE IN THE

HOLE,” ETC.

Up until 1930 no one was greatly concerned, as no headway had been ‘m-ade to-
wards solving the problem of separating Oil from the sands, but by 1931, it became
a matter of both National and Provincial importance, when our plant had proquced
some 2,000 barrels of pure Bitumen (Crude Oil) that contained les_s than 1% mO}StUI:L‘
and only a trace of dirt, by the same process that Mr. Manning spoke of in his
announcement published in the Edmonton Journal on December 8th3 ‘1944. They
knew that mass production by our company was cnly a matter of sufficient capital
to install larger eguipment or more units. With reserve funds on hand to'get i%
introduced into the markets, which as stated before, were all being supplied at t{xab
time by imported material. That is where the squeeze began to keep us form obtaining
capital. The irony of it all is, that it was only the lack of reserve funds to enable
us to fight our way into the market that prevented our success, moreover as stated
tefore, if we had had the meoral support of the Alberta Government, we would not
have had any trouble in securing capital.
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By the way, we do not believe that Premier Manning knew all about what was
going on. That however, dces not absolve uniin from all blame, as he is responsible
for the men with whom he surrounds himself. We simply cannot understand why

he sanctioned the building of the new plant, knowing as he did how well the then ““ww

existing plant worked. (That plant however, actually produced over 500 barrels in
nine hours, instead of the 150 that he mentioned.)

Finally, we call your attention to what the Alberta Government had to say
about Abasands. On March 13th, 1944, the Alberta Legislature endorsed a resolution

‘to petition the Dominion Government to set up a Royal Commission of enquiry

to investigate all activities in connection with the Abasands Oil properties, from
June 23rd, 1942 to that date. The mover of that resolution charged those responsible

with criminal sabotage, incompetence, scandalous waste of public funds and almost < g

every- crime on the statute books. Then they turned round and did the very same
thing at Bitumount. We suggest that you read the statements made in connection
with that resolution, then apply the whole principal involved to what the Alberta
Government did at Bitumount, and you will have the correct picture. Proceedings of
the above were published in the Edmonton papers March 14th, and in the “TODAY
AND TOMORROW?” March 16th, 1944.

FOLLOWING IS ONE PARAGRAPH COPIED FROM THAT RESOLUTION/Headed
“STRANGE HAPPENINGS”

“Shortly after the Dominion Government took control of the property, strange

Atmngs began to happen. Out of the North came an endless string of weird incredulous

stories of criminal incompetence of scandalous waste of public funds and charges
of sabotage were heard on every hand. So persistent were these ugly rumors that

.we decided to investigate and we found there was ample justification for the
rumors.”

We again call attention to the fact that the Alberta Government set aside a
plant that was producing oil efficiently, and built one that they admit was not
intended to be a production plant, that the one they discarded separated oil from
the sands in an almost perfect manner, (their own statements verify this) without
the use of chemical reagents or Diluents. And, the Government, before starting up
the one they built, shipped in some 70,000 gallons of Diesel Oil to be used as a
diluent in their separation tanks, to help recover the oil. Need we say any more?

On December 31st, 1948, Mr. W. E. Adkins, Superintendent of the Alberta Gov-
ernment, Oil Sands Project, in making his report to the Board wrote, “IT WAS NEVER
PLANNED THAT THE PLANT WOULD PRODUCE COMMERCIAL PRODUCTS, OR
BE SELF SUPPORTING.”

Again, in Mr. Adkin’s report to the Board of Trustees, dated December 31st,
1949, he wrote “SINCE IT WAS NOT INTENDED THAT THE PROJECT SHOULD
SUPPORT ITSELF IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY REVENUE FROM THE SALE OF
PRODUCTS, THE REFINERY IS RELATIVELY SIMPLE, AND HAS BEEN DE-
SIGNED PRIMARILY TO FULFILL THREE FUNCTIONS:

1. “Production of fuel cil for use in power house, refinery heater and dehydration heat.
2. “Recovery of diluent added to facilitate cleaning up the separated oil.
3. “Production of new diluent to balance processing losses.”

In other words; the refinery was only intended to recover the diluent, and try
to produce enough more to maintain the amount of 70,000 gallons which they had
purchased to start with.

Mr. Adkins further stated that the plant recovered only about 75% of the oil-
that was in the sands, and that 10% to 15% of that was lost in trying to flash the
water out of it. Also, that the fuel oil does not meet usual specifications, and should
be dumped in a pit, or burned as waste matter.

Compare this to our plant (which they discarded to build this one) which made
a perfect separation of pure sand free oil—without the use of diluents—and refined
into (Commercial) standardized specification products, and the intrigue becomes
even more evident.

It is hard to imagine anyone spending a large sum of money to build a refinery =

— 22 —

ol

-

that was not designed to produce standardized products and with its through-put only
fit for disposal by burning in a sump hole, as suggested by Mr. Adkins, then claiming
it to be a work of Art and a wonderful step in advancement towards the production
of Oil from the Tar Sands. If, by any chance, they deemed it expedient in the
Public Interest to with-hold production from that field until some future date:
Why? were they not honest enough to say so rather than spend all that money in
trying to prevent it. At that time no oil of any consequence was being produced
in Canada.

We do not classify Mr. Adkins in this category however, as we understand he
entered the picture after the plant was built, and had nothing to do with its designing.

Truth is; we are indebted to him for the detailed description he gave in his
veports of 1948 and 49, which were published in book form, showing up the tragic
results of the undertaking and pointing out the inefficiency of both the Extraction
Plant and the Refinery, as well as the flaws, defects and general weakness in the
whole set-up.

Mr..Adk‘;ns estimated that a further sum (of a minimum of $150,000.00) would
be required in order to adjust that Refinery so that it could produce marketable
materials. WE COULD KEEP RIGHT ON QUOTING SIMILAR INFORMATION
E‘?(.:(%%/IN%‘HE SAME SOURCE, BUT FEEL THAT THE ABOVE SHOULD BE SUF-

On March 24th, 1944, a motion picture of our separation plant extracting oil

<4 from the tar sands, was shown to the whole Alberta Legislature Assembly, in the

Legislative building. While the picture was of our 1931 operation, and not nearly
as efficient as the plant operating in 1944, it was the same principle, and showed
conclusively that our system was capable of separating oil from the sands on a com-
mercial basis.

In spite of the statements made by Premier Manning in 1944 about the per-
fection of the process as referred to above, the last four years that Mr. N. E. Tanner
was in office, he kept harping on the question of trying to discover a system of extract-
ing oil from the sands. Their radio and newspaper comments would indicate they
were trying to make the public believe that the great potentialities of the tar sand
deposits were just then being discovered, and that they were the finders; Whereas,
similar announcements were published as far back as 1888. It had been mentioned
however by Peter Pond as far back as 1778, and again by Alexander McKenzie in 1789.
'The next report of which we have any record was Sir Boverton Redwood, that eminent
geologist, and perhaps the greatest living authority on oil in the world at that time.
Speaking before “The Select Committee of the Senate of Canada” in 1888, reported
the existence of that deposit, as the most extensive petroleum field in the world, and
the enormous value it should assume in the near future, (Meaning from that date)
to rank among the chief assets comprised in the Crown Domain of the Dominion.
Sir Boverton did not know his Canadians: nor could he be expected to know that
production frem that field would be retarted by the very people who should be the
most interested in its development. Next came Dr. R. G. McConnell, in the Annual
Report of the Geological Survey for 1890-91: Then Dr. Dawson, in his report of the
operations of the Geological Survey for the year 1894: Von Hammerstein, in his report
to the Senate Committee of 1907: James White, Deputy to the Government Con-
servation Commission: Prof. Robert Bell, Head of the Geological Department of Can-
ada: Dr. J. A. Allen, Professor of Geology, University of Alberta, Edmonton: James
D. Tait, 1911, who supervised the drilling of six wells in the tar sands: Dr. T. O.

.Bosworth, the great English Geologist of London, in July 1914, made what is perhaps

the greatest claim for the tar sands that has ever been made. Again, in 1919, Dr.
Bosworth, who was then Chief Geologist for the Imperial Oil Co. Ltd., made a
similar statement to members of an Industrial Congress held in Edmonton in August
of that year: Dr. S. C. Ells, of the Department of Mines Ottawa, published the re-
sults of a detailed study report “No. 281" in the Mines Branch Bulletin in 1914. He
continued in that district, and made annual reports up to about 1933. He also drilled
a number of test wells, did surveying work, and made a complete set of Topographical
maps of the Tar Sand Area, as well as mining the Sands to supply the test plant
that Dr. Clark tried out near Waterways in 1930-31: Which (like all the other planis
built by Dr. Clark) proved unsuccessful.

A report by F. H. McLearn, of the Geological survey, Canada, was published in 1918.
It was he who gave the name “The McMurray Formation” to the Tar Sand Deposits:

S. E. Slipper, D.Sc., former Dominion Government geologist, made a report and
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also explained the Chemical make-up: ment took over Bitumount and stopped the production that was going on, and started

--A report by the Royal Commission of the British Empire was published in the puilding a new plant that was not intended to produce, Canada was still importing
.~Magazine ‘of :Wall Street in-July-1919+- Large newspaper articles appeared in all the | most of its Oils and Asphalt from foreign countries; very little was being produced.
leading papers of New York City in 1921, and Brokers offices in New York were giving=.§ + in Alberta. In view of the seriousness of such blundering, we recommend that every
daily tape readings of developments in the Tar Sands That was occasioned by work | man that had anything to do with perpetrating that deception on the taxpayers,.
being carried on at that time by the Alcan Oil Company, a New York concern: should be dismissed from any position of public trust. See letters and documents
Dozens of lesser lights made reports, between 1900 and 1932, all claiming the * supporting these claims.
enormous potentialities of that field. In this connection, i, might be interesting to | pFURTHER RESEARCH: March 30th, 1954
read what the Edmonton papers had to say on that subject in 1920. | Since compiling the data in the foregoing pages, further research brought out
Quote, “Already oil experts from almost every oil producing country in the world | the following information that will be of interest to you because it is at variance with
- have been quietly examing the stratagraphic formation of the huge beds of oil shales elaims or inferences by Dr. Clark of the Research Council of the University of Al-
in our vast northlands, many have been the secret test holes put down in exhaustive | perta, which were altogether misleading. For instance: Prior to 1924, some 57 pro-
" has been the data gathered, examined, discussed and analyzed; every test poin cesses were patented throughout Canada and the United States, for the purpcse of
to the-great truth, the undeveloped oil fields of Northern Alberta stand unchallenged | extracting oil from bituminous sands and similar materials, (1nc1ug11ng oil shayle anq
as Canada’s greatest asset. The near future will see these great natural oil reserves rock asphalt), 32 of them were of the hot water variety, 22 of which were ~t.r1c_ed ocub
tapped, developed and capitalized by BRITISH. CAPITAL in BRITISH INTERESTS | unsuccessfully on the Alberta Tar Sand deposits, followed by several others in the

for the furtherance, maintenance and strengthening of the BRITISH EMPIRE” un- ’ next few years, with only one beside ours, ocut of that whole number, making any
quote. Published in the Edmonton Bulletin, June 4. 1920. show of successful production, and that one had to use diluents, there-by reducing
NOTE: it’s efficiency. vyl
" Never was a prediction so completely disregarded, the idea expressed in the Bul- We could give you the names, places, and dates of the total number referred to,
letin was not even remotely lived up to; On several occasions Intgmatjonal Bitumen | but for the purpose of demonstrating our point, we feel that the particulars about
. Company had British capital arranged for, to finance its operations; but each desi= 94 “one as decribed by Dr. 8. C. Elis, published in the Mines Branch Bulletin by the
was killed after the interested parties contacted the Alberta Government. Canadian Government in 1926, should be suff.1c.1ent. a5 ad i 420
A Between 1907 and 1931, many different companies drilled throughout that dis- “It is not an easy matter to express an opinion regarding the relative merits o
trict. Eight test wells were drilled by Internatiogal Bitumen Co., begfore perfecting various separation plants that were operating in the United States during the period
its process of extraction. Many others made tests, sank pits, and did all kinds of ex- 1891 - 1913. It appears, however, that of the various planis designed for the separa-
ploration work in trying to find a method of producing oil from the deposit without tion of bitumen from bituminous sands during the above pericd, the one operated
* mining the sands, and, of course, there was Dr. K. A. Clark and the Alberta Research | by the Alcatraz Asphalt Company near Carpenieria, California, gave the best results.
Department, who have worked on it for some thirty odd years. : “Operations by this company were on a larger scale, and were continued for a.
longer time than at any other plant in the United States treating similar material.

f While we have the greatest re y dmirati i » ¢ - : 4 . ; :
" have to disagree with his method ;?gggniﬁ?ng W %;;oga;cg (glres'gclgklt? ng&r&alég, & Ab°;‘1t 1.89?' _op(;;'?éplons Wereuflsggzlgue%mgé‘lihi"%grl;m‘;isy %‘:d'ngggzi“’gglelg dfgﬁ Iﬁ
4 24 A o ; 43 = . ¢ mechanical inefficiency in the S , L
plained here that separating oil from the tar sands defied all established engineering 1893 - 4, the product was shipped to New York and other eastern centers, but was

principles, and the reason for their continuous failure, could be that they are looking y 3 : : in-
for a complicated engineering feat to overcome, whereas the actual simplicity of the i  primarily m(iiuet.bo t'hfe, mﬁ?m;gﬁfa%fug?‘ff:f dfggﬁRfrﬂLMﬂfiﬁEgﬁé g;t;};-
opleration, is so far beneath the scientific mind, that they just will not, bring them- fgg;s‘? R A A

selves down to it, but keep on adding bottle-necks in the plants they build that will I : i y
‘not allow the material to separate. We would hate to think there was any other sam:‘ilés yi:a,?s (};ﬁgb parsllel’te Wkt happened to, Fernstimal Siymen. Gompany
motive behind it. Whatever the reason, they should not be allowed to play fast and EXCERPT FROM THE REPORT BY DR, K. A .CLARK MADE BEFORE THE OIL

loose with taxpayers money as they did at Bitumount. But, the real tragedy, was N —
the loss it caused the shareholders, whose money and energy and faith had solved {,REE&%%%'RS{QEF SR ORAHEAMESIABASCA OB BANDS CONFRRENCE TV SEp
the problem of extracting oil from the sands and had built the enterprise up to “Two private companies installed hat water separation plants in the North soon
commercial production. : ' after the demonstration of the method by the Research Council of Alberta on the
In view of the foregoing, we again suggest that the Alberta Government has not Clearwater River. The first was the International Bitumen Company, which erected
tqlq the people anything about, the tar sands that was not already known, that they .. its plant at Bitumount. The hot water method used deviated considerably from the
did not discover the great potential value of the deposits, they did not learn anyt’hing"f" ~ procedure of the Research council of Alberta.”
at all about extracting oil from the sands, they did not make any tests nor produce Again, the following statement by Dr. Clark was published in the Edmonton
any article that had not already been done, nor could they possibly have ascertained | Journal of November 10th, 1953:— “For some years Fitzsimmons tried to get oil
the economical feasibility of separating oil products from the sands, or have deter- ; production from the oil sands by drilling. In 1930 he followed the lead of the Re-
mined the factors involved in Cost Accounting from the plant they built. Nothing was | search Council plant, and turned to mining and recovery of oil by hot-water-washing.”
done, or can be done, that could not have been accompllshe_d in a better way, had While it is true that we tried to get oil from the sands by drilling, Dr. Clark’s
they remained out of the picture and permitted the then existing plant to keep on | inferences that we followed the lead of the Research Council plant or that, we in-
producing, as they knew it was capable of doing. | stalled a hot water separation plant as a result of the demonstration of the method
As stated above there are some 3.500 barrels of separated Bitumen (crude oil) 5 by the Research Council on the Clearwater River, is entirely wrong as it had nothing
in the storage tanks on the ground at that time which they could have used for any whatever to do with the work that we carried on.
-tests they might, have wished to make. Furthermore; according to the Superintendent In the fall of 1929, when we abandoned the idea of trying to recover oil from
of the Oil Sands Project, the chief function of the Refinery which they built, was drilled wells, and turned our attention towards an extraction plant, I explained to
to be the recovery of the diluent, (which had been added to help in the separation r the Foreman that on Monday, June 22nd, 1925, I completed a small model HOT
of the oil from the sands), and to supply the fuel necessary for heating. Compars WATER extraction apparatus, and extracted several barrels of oil from the tar sands
this to the above 3,500 barrels that were then in the storage tanks, which was pure P without any trouble, and that we would start up there in the spring and produce
bitumen, and had no diluent, in it to be removed and you will see what a mess the Oil. That is the system to which we returned, and not to the one of the Research
Government made of the tar sands extraction question. | Council. At that time (1925) I knew nothing about Dr. Clark’s operations, or the
In conclusion, we again call attention to the fact that, in 1944, when the Govern- many other HOT WATER processes that had been tried out for that same purpose,
— o4 . — 25 —
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and in 1930 I knew that Dr. Clark’s efforts to extract oil from the tar sands
broven successful in all three plants that he had opened up to then: So
follow up his lead? The same holds true with all the other plants that he had
associated with. .

During the season of 1930, we fabricated and operated a small extraction pl
based upon experience gained in 1925, and, by trial and error, we worked ou
system which solved the problem of extracting oil from the bituminous sands. T
in the spring of 1931 installed a practical production plant. This was done soj,
on our own experiments, and was not influenced in any way by what the Rese:
Council was trying to do, or by any of the other hot water processes referred to.
truth is that at that time we knew nothing about any of them.

As stated before; we always had great respect and admiration for Dr, Clark, g,
it is with reluctance we say that through what has happened we have been forg
to the conclusion that his part in connection with the Tar Sands had a tende
towards preventing rather than helping production. Why? Failure of Dr. Clark
succeed or accomplish separation of oil from these sands is one of the marvels of
century. He admits this failure by claiming further research work is requirg
Coupled with this is the statement by W. E. Adkins that the plant they built
Bitumount was not a success.

On March 20th, 1954, it was announced that a further sum of $27,000.00 w
required for the up-keep expenses of the plant at Bitumount for the current, yeg
1953 appropriation was $31,700.00 for that purpose, just to keep it in repair ap
whatever management expenses might be attached. THE PLANT IS NOT IN OPEL
ATION. Had a portion of that amount been loaned to International Bitumen Co
pany — when requested — in 1942 — the great controversy over the tar sands wo
never have arisen. Your company would have succeeded, and the taxpayers saved 0
$2,000,000.00, and consequently there would be a greater incentive for other compa;
to be attracted to the area, and incidentally more profitable to the Governmer
TO SUM UP: Regardless of any arguments that may be advanced—to the contrary.
the fact remains irrefutabley that the Alberta Government shut down g plant thy
was producing and built one that will not produce marketable materials, and whie
they admit—was not intended to. Why?

3
Respectfully submitted, !
R. € FITZSIMMONS, ‘
Suite No. 102, McDougall Court,
Edmonton, Alberta, Canada.
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